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1697-105

OLSEN THIELEN & CO., LTD. B 3

Certified Public Accountanis & Conswifants

June 19, 1997 N .27
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission UTILITIE: ; frmeds
503 East Capital 19 w7

PIC‘m', SD 57501 F.Ax RGCEivEd’J___-—"_-

Enclosed is a sequest for designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier for Tri-
County Telecom, Inc.

Sincerely,

Kristine A. Reddy
Certified Public Accountant

Vot kit Wiorkd owide: withi Jedfneys Henry [otermat ol J‘{"ﬂ

23 Litle Canacla Rowd, S Paul, Minnesots 591 17-149% GHl2 4R3I 4521 FAX

Shuady' Crak Roud, Foen Prawrse. Mintesots S5304-700 612 G4 SV



otss TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS

Public Utiliies Commussion
State Capitol 500 E. Capitc

e 06/13/97 through 06/19/97
fnone: (8w -* L s

Fax: (605) 773-38C9
e e o

l These are the telecommunications service Rlings that the Commission has received for the penod of

It you need 4 comeplete copy of @ fling lased, overmsght papressed, of mailed 1o you, please conlact Delane Kolbso within five days of this Ring.

DOSKET TITLE/STAFE/SYNOPSIS el el ot

REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

Apphcaton by Journey Telecom Internatonal, Inc. (or a Certficate of Authomty 1o operate as a lelecommunicalions company
within the state of South Dakota (Staft To/TZ)

TCO7-076

Applicaton by Calls for Less, Inc. d'b/a CIL for a Certficate of Authorty to operate as a lelecommunicabons company within
the state of South Dakota. (Statt TS/TZ) Applican! seeks authorty o onginate and lerminate “intrastale, intralL ATA and
interLATA calls of business and residenbal customers, lo operate as a Travel and Debd (Prepaid Caling) Card reseller, and
to provide COCOT/COPT senvice

Apphcabon by Crystal Communications, Inc. for a Certificate of Authonty o operale as a telecommunications company within
the state of South Dakota. (Staf TS/TZ) Applicant seeks authonty to prowde local telecommunications senices and
nterexchange telecommumcatons seraces  The Applicant will not offer any local telecommunications services within a Rural
Telephone Company senice area without seeking separate Commission authornty

TCoT-001

Appdcaton by Quintelco, Inc for a Certficate of Authomty 10 operate as a lelecommunications company within the state of South
Dakota (Staft TSTZ) Applicant “intends to subscnbe to and resell all forms of inter-exchange and intra-exchange
telecommunicatons senaces in the state of South Dakota, including local dial tone serices, Message Telephone Serace, Wide
Area Telephone Serace, WATS-kke sendices, loregn exchange senvice, privale lines, be kines, access senvice, cellular serace
local swilched senace and other senaces and facilities of communications common carners and othe enbtes.”

REQUEST FOR ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY STATUS

intrastate Telephone Company. Inc pursuanito 47 US.C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seoks designation as an eligible
lelecommunicabions carrier within the local exchange areas that constitute its serice area in South Dakota. Intrastate
Telephone Company s the facilites-based local exchange camer presantly providing local exchange telecommunicatons
SONACEs in the following exchanges i South Dakota. Bradiey (784), Castiewood (793), Clark (532), Florence (758), Hayt (783)
Lake Norden (T85), Waubay (947). Webster (345), Willow Lake (625) and Bryant (628) Intrastate Telephone Company, to
s knowledge, s the only camer loday prowding local axchange telecommunications senices in the above dentified exchange
areas (Staft HB/KC)
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TCa7-078

Interstate Telecommunicabons Cooperative, Inc pursuanito 47 U S C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks desgnation
as an eligible telecommunicabons carrier within the local eschange areas thal constifule ds senace afea in South Dakola
interstate Telecommunscabons Cooperatve s the fackbes-based local exr hange camer prasently provdng local eschange
telecommunicabons sernces in the followng exchanges in South Dakota: Goodwin (795), Clear Lake (874) Gary (272)
Esteline (873), Brancht (876), Astona (832), Toronto (794). West Hendncks (473). Elklon (542). White (629). Brookings Rura
{683), Sina (826). NundaRutland (588), Wentwoith (48]) and Chester (489) Inlerstale Telecommurecabons Cooperatve
to ts knowledge, 5 the only carmel Today provding local exchange leleCommumCcabons Senices in the above dentfed
suchange areas (Staff HB/XC)

Wesl Rrer Cooperatve Telephoiv Company pursuant to 47 US C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks dessgnabon as
an elgible telecommunications carmer within the local exchange areas that constute s senace area in South Dakota W
Rwvet Telephone s the facikes-based local exchange carer presantly prowding local exchange telecommunicabions sernces
n the lolicwang exchanges Bson (244) Buftaio (375) Camp Crook (B05-797) and (406-972) Meadow (TB8) and Sotum (BE6
Wes! Ryver Telephone to fs knowleGge, i the only carmer Ioday provaing loCal exchange telecOmmuniCabons sernces n the
above dentfied exchange areas (Statt HRKC

Statebne Telecommuncations inc pursuanito 47 U S C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 herely seeks desgnabon as an elgble
telecommunications carner within the local exchange areas that constitule s senace area in South Dakota Statebne s the
facilies-based local exchange catner presently prownding local exchange telecommunications senaces in the followng
exchanges Noewell (458), Nsland (257) and Lernmaon (605-174) and (T01-376). Statelné, 0 its knowledge. i the only camer
today prowvding local exchange lelecommunicalions serices n the above dentfied sachange areas (Staft HBWC

Accent Commumcabons. Inc pursuant to 47 USC 214(e) and AT CFR 54 201 hereby seehs desgnaton as an elgble
telecommumnicabons camer within the local exchange areas thal consbiute fs serace area Accent i the faoiles- based
exchange carnet presently providing local exchange lelecommumncations servces i the followang es hanges Brstol (452

Doland (815), Fredenck (2.9) Hecla (994) North Hecla (701-992) and Mellette (BAT) Accent tnds knowledge s the only
camet today ptowding local exchange telecommunicabons senaces in the above dentfied exchange areas  (Staft HB/CH)

James Valley Cooperative Telephoné Company pursuant to 47 U S C 214(e) and 4T CFR 54 201 hetely seeks desgnabon
as a" shgible telecommunicabons carmes within the local exchange areas that consttute s semce area in South Dakota
James Valley Cooperatrve Telephone Company s the facitbes-based exchange camet presently prowding local exchange
ltelecommunicabons senaces in the following exchanges in South Dakota Andover (268), Claremont (2 Columixa (396
Conde (182), Ferney (195), Grolon (38T), Houghlon (885) and Turton (887} James Valley Cooperative Telephone Company
to ds knowledge, s the only camer loday pronwdng local exchange lelecommumncalions senaces Ir ¢ above Qentfed
exchange aleas (Staft HERCH)

Heartland Commumncations. Inc pursuani tc 47 U S C 21d(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 herely seehs desgnabon as an elgible
lelecommunicabons camer withun the local exchange areas thal consttule f serace area n South Cakota Hearmanad
Communecabons s the lacifes-based local exchange camer presently prowding local exchange lelecommunicabons senaces
in the lollowing exchanges in South Dakota Platte’Geddes (117) Heartland Commumications to ts knowledge s the only
carmef today prowding local eachange telecommunicabions senaces in the above denbfied exchange areas (Staft HB'CH
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Nastate Telephone Company, InC pursuantto 47 U S C. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54.201 hereby seeks desgnabion as an ehgible
tslecommunCatons camer withen the local exchange areas thal constitute s senice area i South Dakola Mudstate Telephone
Company & the faciles-based local sxchange camet presently prowding local exchange lelscommunications sanices in the
follovang exchanges o South Dakota: Academy (726), Delmont (7789). FL. Thompson (245). Gann Valley (293). Kimball {778)
MNew Hollana (243), Pukwana (864), Suckney (732) and White Lake (248) Mdstale Telephone Company. to its knowledge
= the only camer today prowding local exchange telecommunicabons senaces in the above identified exchange areas (Staff
HECH)

oa7aT

groreT

TCH?

Baitc Telecom Cooperative pursuant to 47 US.C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designabon as an ebgible
telecormmureCalions camet within the local exchange areas that consbiule s serice area  Baltic Telecom Cooperatve s the
facites-based local exchange came! presenily proveiing local exchange lelecommunications services in the followang
exchanges Balac (529) and Crooks (543) Baltic Telecom Cooperabive, to its knowledge, s the only camier today providing
local exchange lelecommunications services in the above identified sxchange areas (Staff HBMC)

06/17/97

cER

East Plains Telecom, inc pursuant to 47 US.C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seecks designabon as an eigible
telecommunecatons camer within the local exchange areas thal consttute is service area. East Plains Telecom, Inc. 15 the
tacites-based local exchange camer presently prowding local exchange telecommunications serwces in the folliowang
exchanges Alcester (334) Hudson (884) and East Hudson (712-982) East Plains Telecom, Inc | 1o its knowledge, i the only
carmet today prowding local exchange telecommunicabons senaces in the above dentified exchange areas. (Staff HBEKC)

oTO7%7

TCoTA

Western Telephone Company pursuant to 47 LS C 214{e} and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designabon as an ehgible
felecomMmuUnIcaions camer withan the local exchange areas thal consbiute &5 senice area in South Dakota Weslern Telephone
s e facites-based local exchange carmier presently providing local exchange telecommunicatons services in the following
exchanges Cresbard (324), Faulkton (588) and Onent {392). Western Telephone, to #s knowledge, s the only carrier loday
provsding local exchange telecommunicabions senices in the above identfied exchange areas (Staff HB/KC)

090

Stockholm-Strandburg Telephone Company pursuant to 47 US C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hercby seeks designabon as
an shgible telecommunicabons camer within the local exchange areas that consbtule s sanace area n South Dakota
Swockholm s e tacies-based local exchange camer preésently prowding local exchange telecommunicabons services in the
followng exchanges in South Dakota Stockholm-Strandburg (678, Revilio (621) and South Shore (756). Stockholm 1o its
knowiedoe, S the only carmer loday providing local exchange telecommuniCations senaces in the above dentified exchange
areas. (Staff HBXC)

06:1797

e
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Hennebac Telephone Co. pursuant to 47 U.S.C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an ebgible
telecommurecations carmer within the local exchange areas thal consitule A senice area in South Dakola Kennebec
Telephone Co. s the facities-based local exchange camer presently prowding local exchange lelecommunicabons semces
" the followang exchy 3es  Kennebec (369) and Presho (895). Kennobec Telephone Co , to s knowledge. s the only carner
foday prowding local exchange telecommunications services in the above identifed exchange areas (Staff. HB/CH)

06/18/87

aroTeT

093

Jatterson Telephone Co , Inc pursuant o 47 US C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seaks desgnation as an slgible
telecommunications carmer within the local exchange arsas thal constitute its senace nrea in South Dakota. JeMerson
Telsphone Co . Inc is the faciites-based local exchange camer presently providing local exchange telecommunications
senaces in the lollowing exchange. Jeflerson (366} Jeferson Telephone Co  inc , to #s knowiedge, s the only carmer today
provwdng local exchange lelecommunications Senices in tha above dentified sxchange areas  (Staff HB/CH)

06/18/57
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Sully Buttes Telephone Cooperative, Inc. pursuant 1o 47 U S C. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designabon as an
ebgble telecommumcabons carrier within the local exchange areas that consttule s service area  Sully Buttes Telephone s
| the laciiies-based local exchange camer presently providing local exchange lelecommunications senaces in the followng
i TCE7-084 | exchanges VWest Oruda (264), Hichcock (266), Seneca (435), Tolstoy (442), Onaka (447), Wessinglon (458), Langlord (453), | 06/19/57 QroTaT
| Rosholt (517), Tulare (S98), Highmore (852), Harrold (B875), Ree Heights (943), Hoven (848). Blunt (852) and Easl Onida (873)
Sully Busies Telephone, 1o &3 knowledge & the only camier today prowding local exchange telecommunications services in the
above dentied exchangs areas (Staft. HB/CH)
-
| Jenture Communications, inc pursuant to 47 US C 214{e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an elgible
telecommumnications carner within the local exchange areas thal constitute s service area  Venture Communicabons s the
! facilities-based local exchange carrier presently prowding local exchange telecommumcabtions senaces in the followng
| TCS7-095 | exchanges Onuda (258). Bowdie (285), Roscoe (287). Pierpont (325), Brfton (448). Brmton ND (T01-443). Roslyn (488) | 08/1997 QrTReTRyY
Wessington Sprngs (519), Selby (6546). Gettysburg (765) and Lebanon (T68) Venture Cormmmunications. o its knowledge, s
| the only camer today provdng local erchange telecommuneCabons sennces in the above dentfied exchange areas (Staft
i HETH)
| SAMCOM inc pusuant o 4T USC 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designaton as an elgible telecommunicabons
| | carner wlhun the local sxchange areas thal constitule its serwce area in South Dakota  SANCCM s the facdtes-based local
| TCE7-0%8 | exchange camer presently prowding local exchange lelecommunicabons seraces in the loliowsng exchanges in South Dakota | 061997 070757
! Woisey (883), Parksion (928) and Trnpp (935) SANCOM. 1o s knowledge, s the only carner today prowvding local exchange
| tslecommumcabons senaces in the above dentified sachange areas (Stalf HB/CH)
! Sanborn Telephone Cooperatve pursuant 1o 47 U S C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby saeks desgnabon as an ebgible
| telecommumcabons camer withen the local exchange areas thal consttule ts serwce area n South Dakota Sanborr
- * ne | Tewephors s e taclSes Dased local eschange Carmes! D esently provdng local erch ange lelecammurmcabons sen n e ; T
y followsng exchanges in South Dakota Ethan (227) ME Vernon (236) Letcher (248) Forestburg (495), Antesan (527 . < 4
| Woonsocket (TBE) and Alpena (848) Sanborn Telephone to #s knowledge i the onty carner loday provding local eschange
I | telecommurscations senaces in the above dentfied sichange ateas (Staft HB/CH)
[ Berestord Mumopal Telephone Co pusuant 1o 47 U S C 274(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seehs desgnabon as an ebgible
i tslecommurscations camer withen the local exchange areas that constiute ts serace area n South Dakota Beresiord Te
| TCS7.098 | = e facibes-based local exchange camer presently provwaing local exchange telecommunicatons senaces in the following . 1997 070797
II exchange Beresford (763) Beresford Tel . to its knowledge, s the only camer today prowdmg local eschange
i | felecommurscations seraces in the above dentfied sxchange areas (Stalf HBXC 25
| | Boberns C ity Telephone Cooperatve Assocaton pursuart o 47 U ST 214ic) and 4T CFR S4 201 herety seeks desgnabor
| &% an ehgible leiecommuneCabons Carmer withun the local exchange ale that! consttute ity senace afead Robes County
i | Telephone Cooperatve Asscoaton & the facldes-Dased local escnange cames presently proveing local exchange AR et
| VTR elecommunications services in the foliowang exchanges North New EMfingtor. ND (701-834), New Effington (617) and Claite e, y
: City (852) Roberts County Telephone Cooperative Association, lo ts knuwledge, i the only carner today prowding loca
i | sxchange telecommumncabons seraces in the above dentfed exchange areas (StaM =BMC) i




TCe7-100

RC Communications, Inc. pursuant to 47 USC. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks desgnaben as an ehgible
telecommunicalions carmer within the local exchange areas tha! consttute is service area. RC Communicabons is the facities-
based local exchange carmer presently prowding local exchange lelecommunications senvaces in the followng exchanges
North Veblen, ND (T01-634), Wilmot (838), Peever (812), Veblen (738) and Summd (388) RC Communicabons, to s
knowledge, s the only carmier today prowding local exchange telecommunications services in the above dentified exchange
areas (Staltt HBKC)

TCo7-101

Splitrock Propertes, Inc pursuant to 4T USC 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an elgible
telecommunications carner within the local exchange areas thal constiute s service area in South Dakota Spitrock
Properbes, Inc_ is the taciibes-based local exchange carnier presently providing local exchange telecommunicabions semices
in the foliowang exchanges in South Dakola. Howard/Carthage (772) and Oidham/Ramona (482). Splitrock Properbes. Inc
to s knowiedge, & the only carmer today plroviding local exchange lelecommunications senices in the above identfied
exchange areas. (Stafl. HBKC)

TC87-102

Spltrock Telecom Cocoperatve, Inc. pursuant to 47 USC. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an elgible
telecommunications carrier within the local exchange wieas thal constitute its service area. Splitrock Telecom Cooperative
Inc_ is the facities-based local exchange camer presently prowviding local exchange telecommunications senices in the
following exchanges: Brandon (582) and Garretson (805-584) and (507-587) Spiirock Telecom Cooperative, inc | fo its
knowledge, is the only carner today prowding local exchange lelecommunications services in the above dentified exchange
areas (Stalt. HBXC)

o777

Tr-County Telecom, Inc. pursuant to 47 USC 214{e) and 47 CFR 54 201 heieby seeks designabon as an ebgible
telecommunications carner within the local exchange areas thal constiute its senice area in South Dakota., Tn-County
Telecom, Inc. is the faciities-based local exchange camer presently providing local exchamge lelecommuniCabions sérnvices
in the following exchanges in South Dakota: Claylon (825) and Emery (443). Tn-County Telecom, Inc , to s knowledge, is
the only carner today providing local exchange telecommunications senices in the above identfied exchange areas (Staff
HB/CH)

FILING OF TYPE 1 PAGING AGREEMENT

TCa7-079

U S WEST Commurucabons, Inc. filed for approval by the Commussion the Type 1 Paging Agreement between KJAM Mobde
Pagng and U 5 WEST. "Ths Agreement was reached through volunlary negotations without resorn lo medabon or arbdration
and s submifted for approval pursuan! lo Secton 252(e) of the Communications Act of 1834, as amended by the
Telecommunications Act of 1896 . KJAM Mobale Paging and U S WEST further request that the Commission approve this
Agreement without a heanng and without allowing the intervention of other parties. Because this Agreement was reached
thiough voluntary negobations, i does nol raise ssues requining a hearing and does not concern other parties not a part of the
negotiabons. Expeditious approval would further the public intorest ™

NONCOMPETITIVE TELECOMMUNICATIONS FILINGS

TCH7-082

U SWEST Commumcations filed tanfl sheets thal remove references lo exchanges that have been sold by U S WEST The
sale was ellectve June 1, 1987 In addion, thes filing includes some text changes and clean-up dems. U S WEST has
requested an effective date of June 1. 1997 for this filing  (Stafl- DJ/CH)
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FILING OF INFORMATIONAL INTRASTATE PAYPHONE TARIFFS

i
.ll.

[ East Plains Telecom Inc_on June 13 1597
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Soatt Dakota

Public Utilities Comraission

State Capitol Building, 300 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

October 1, 1997

Mr. Richard D. Coit
Executive Diwrector
sSDITC

P O Box 57
Pierre, SD 57501

RE:  Ehgible Telecommunications Carnier application, TC97-105
Tr-County Telecom, Inc

Dear Mr Cont

The above-referenced application has been reviewed by the slaff of the Public Utilities
Commission. The following additional information is needed in order for the Commission 1o
consider this apphcation

Pursuant 1o 47 C.F.R. 54 101(a){4), single-party service or its functional equivalent must
be made available by an Eligible Telecommunications Camer (ETC) to receive universal
senvice support mechanisms. Does the above-referenced company have this service?

2 Pursuant lo 47 CF.R. 54 405 and 54 411, Lifeline and Link Up services mus! be made
available by an ETC lo qualifying low-income consumers. Does the applican! company, as
referenced above, make these services available to qualifying consumers?

3 Pursuant to 47 C F.R. 54 101(a), does the above-referenced company provide dual lona
muiti-frequency signaling or its functional equivaleni?

4 Please providé a vedfication by an authorized officer, under oath, to the Commission in
which the applicant represents 1o the Commission that the facts stated in the Request for ETC
Designation and the response 0 data request nos. 1, 2 and 3, above, are truthful.

Please respond by October 14, 1997. Upon receipl of this information, it will be evaluated by
slaff and the matter will be scheduled for consideration by the Commission. Thank you for
your altention lo this matier

PLEASE NOTE THAT STAFF'S POSITION IS THAT THE COMMISSION CAN ONLY MAKE

AN ETC DESIGNATION FOR THOSE EXCHANGES WHICH ARE LOCATED IN SOUTH
DAKOTA

Camron Hoseck
Stafl Attorney

cc Harlan Best




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILINGS BY THE
FOLLOWING TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COMPANIES FOR DESIGNATION AS
ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CARRIERS:

VIVIAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPER. .TIVE, INC.

VALLEY CABLE & SATELLITE
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

VALLEY TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION, INC.

SIOUX VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

MOUNT RUSHMORE TELEPHONE COMPANY

FORT RANDALL TELEPHONE COMPANY

INTRASTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY
COOPERATIVE, INC.

INTERSTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE, INC.

WEST RIVER COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

STATELINE TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

)
)
)
)
)

ORDER FOR AND NOTICE
OF HEARING

TC97-069

TC87-070

TC97-071

TC97-073

TC97-074

TC97-075

TC97-077

TCa7-078

TC97-080

TC97-081




ACCENT COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

JAMES VALLEY CONPERATIVE TELEPHONE

COMPANY

HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

MIDSTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.

BALTIC TELECOM COOPERATIVE

EAST PLAINS TELECOM, INC.

WESTERN TELEPHONE COMPANY

STOCKHOLM-STRANDBURG TELEPHONE

COMPANY

KENNEBEC TELEPHONE CO., INC

JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO., INC.

SULLY BUTTES TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE,

INC.

VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

SANCOM, INC.

TC97-081

TC97-084

TC97-085

TC97-087

TC97-089

TC97-092

TC97-093

TC97-094

TC97-095




=~d* ST Ol s (T

SANBORN TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE

BERESFORD MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE CO.

ROBERTS COUNTY TELEPHONE

COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

RC COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

SPLITROCK PROPERTIES, INC.

SPLITROCK TELECOM COOPERATIVE, INC.

TRI-COUNTY TELECOM, INC.

FAITH MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE COMPANY

ARMOUR INDEPENDENT TELEPHONE

COMPANY

BRIDGEWATLR-CANISTOTA INDEPENDENT
TELEPHONE COMPANY

UNION TELEPHONE COMPANY

MCCOOK COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

KADOKA TELEPHONE COMPANY

TC97-101

TC87-102

TCIT108

TC87-108

TC97-113

TC97-114

TCO97-115

TC87-117

TC97-121




BROOKINGS MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE TC97-125

HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC. D/B/A TC97-130
HANSON COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY

HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC. D/B/A TC97-131
MCCOOK TELECOM

WEST RIVER TELECOMMUNICATIONS TCO7-154
COOPERATIVE

MOBRIDGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CO. TC97-155

U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. TC97-163

THREE RIVER TELCO ) TC97-167
)

The South Dakota Public Utlihes Commission (Commission) received requests from
the above caplioned lelecommunications companias requesting designalion as eligible
telecommunicalions carmers

The Commussion electronically transmitted nolice of the fiings and the intervention
deadlines to interested indwviduals and entities. On June 27, 1997, the Commission
receved a Petition to Imervene from Dakota Telecommunications Systems, Inc (DTS) and
Dakota Telecom, Inc (DT1) with reference to Fort Randall Telephone Company (Docket
TC97-075) On July 15, 1997, at its regularly scheduled meeting, the Commission granted
intervention to DTS and DTI in Docket TC97-075 No other Pelitions lo Intervene were
filed

The Commussion has junsdiction over this matier pursuant to SODCL Chaplers 1-26
and 49-31. including 1-26-18, 1-26-19, 49-31-3, 49-31-7, 49-31-7 1, 49-31-11, and 47
USC §214(e)(1) through (5)

The issues at the heanng shall be as follows (1) whether the abuve captioned
telecommunications compames should be granted designation as eligible
lelecommurucations carners, and (2) what service areas shall be established by the
Commussion




A heanng shall be held at 1.30 P M , on Wednesday, November 19, 1997, in Room
412, State Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota It shall be an adversary proceeding conducted
pursuant to SDCL Chapter 1-26. All parties have the nght lo be present and lo be
represenied by an attorney  These rights and other due process rights shalil be forfeited
if not exercsed at the heanng  if you or your representative fail o appear at the time and
place set for the heanng, the Final Decision will be based solely on the testimony and
evidence prowvided, if any, duning the hearing or a Final Decision may be issued by default
pursuant to SDCL 1-26-20. After the heaning the Commission wili consider all evidence
and testimony that was presented at the heanng The Commission will then enter Findings
of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter As a result of this
hearing, the Commussion may either grant or deny the request from any of the above
captioned lelecommunications companies requesting designation as an eligible
telecommunications camier, and the Commission shall establish service areas for eligible
telecommunications camers. The Commission's decision may be appealed by the parties
to the stat « Circuit Court and the state Supreme Court as provided by law It is therefore

ORDERED that a hearing shall be held at the time and place specified above on
the issues of whether the above captioned telecommunications companies should be
granted designation as eligible telecommunications carriers, and the Commission shall
establish service areas for eligible telecommunications carners

Pursuant to the Amernicans with Disabilities Act, this hearing 1s being held in a
physically accessible location  Please contact the Public Utilities Commussion at 1-800-
332-1782 at least 48 hours prior to the hearing if you have sp~cial needs so arrangements
can be made o accommodate you

A

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this _ 7 day of November, 1997

o ——

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that this BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

docurnent has been served foday upon all parties
ol TeC o R kil i Satir e e Commissioners Burg, Nelson and

service Iisl, by tacsamibe or by first class mad, in Schoenfelder
propeirty addressed envelopes, with charges

FWZM. A )

A, iy %)
fp .8l ko

i Lt o o WILLIAM BULLARD JR

Date Wi /'_“’f 77 Executive Director
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THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

RECEIVED

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILINGS BY THE ) DEC 02 W97
FOLLOWING TELECOMMUNICATIONS )

COMPANIES FOR DESIGNATION AS HOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIERS: )UTILITIES COMMISSION

1
VIVIAN TELEPHONE COMPANY

TC97-068
GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS TCY97-069
COOPERATIVE, INC.

VALLEY CABLE & SATELLITE

TC97-070
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

VALLEY TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVE

TC97-071
ASSOCIATES, INC,.

SIOUX VALLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

i e M Tt T el B g e Wl R St W

MOUNT RUSHMORE TELEPHONE COMPANY

FORT RANDALL TELEPHONE COMPANY

)
)
)
)

INTRASTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY
COOPERATIVE, INC.

INTERSTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COOPERATIVE, INC.

WEST RIVER COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMBANY

B e M e T et T

STATELINE TELECOMMUNICATIONS,
ACCENT i « INC.

JAMES VALLEY COOPERATIVE TELEPHONE
COMPANY

HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS,

| MIDSTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY,
| BALTIC TELECOM COOPERATIVE

LEAST PLAINS TELECOM, INC




WESTERN TELEPHONE COMPANY

STOCKHOLM-STRANDBURG TELEPHONE
COMPANY

KENNEBEC TELEPHONE CO., INC.

JEFFERSON TELEPHONE CO., INC.

SULLY BUTTES TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE,

INC.
VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

SANCOM, 1INC.

SANBORN TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE
BERESFORD MUNICIPAL TELEPHONE CO.

ROBERTS COUNTY TELEPHONE
COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

RC COMMUNICATIONS, INC
SPLITROCK PROPERTIES, INC.
COOPERATIVE, INC
INC

TELEPHONE COMPANY

IDGEWATER-CANISTOTA INDEPENDENT

LEPHORE COMPANY

R T T St T S S S  Twnt ' S S

)
)
)
!
)
\
)
)
)
)
)
|

TC97-089

TCS7-090

TC97-092
TC97-093

TC97-0594

TC97-085
TC97-096
TCS7-097
TC97-09%8

TCS7-09%9




HANSON COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY

HANSON COMMUNICATIONS INC., D/B/A } TC37-131
MCCOOK TELECOM )

WEST RIVER TELECOMMUNICATIONS
COODPERATIVE

| MOBRIDGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CO.

| U 5§ WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC,

THREE RIVER TELCO

HEARD BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSIO}

November 19, 1997
1:30 P.M.
Room 412, Capitol B

Pierre, South Dakor
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CHAIRMAN BURG: Okay. ahead and get

|
' |

Btarted.

1

|

l

|

lating ) igible telecommun i

designation. e time is approximatel
is Novembe : ; and the locati
is Room 3 . Pierre, South Dakota.
am Jim Burg, Commission Chairman.
ners Laska Schoenfelder and Pam Nelson are
I'm presiding over this hearing. The

hearing wa noticed pursuant to the Commission’s Order
For and Lice of Hearing iesued November 7, 1997.

The issues at this hearing shall be as

whether the reguesting

ications company should be granted
as eligible telecommunications carriers:

what service areas shall L2 established by

All parties
represented by l1 perscns s
be sworn in and subject to
by the parties. The Commission's
decision may be appealed by the parties to the
Court and the State Supreme Court.

Rolayne Wiest will act Commission

- *




rulings on

entiary matters. The Commission may|

|
‘s preliminar 1gs throughout |

overru liminary rulings

ake appeara
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1 ‘ MS. CREMER: Karen Cremer, Commission staff.
| MRE. HOSECK: Camron Hoseck, Commission
|
[
|
|

3 staff
F MS. WIEST: We have had a request tc take one|
5 | of these dockets first and that's TC97-075 > any of |
|
< the parties want to make an opening statement before wel
| iy
7 | begin? [ :
|
8 Why don't you proceed with 075 then.
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10 have an opening statement There are a ﬂt“pL& of
11 exhibits that we would like to admit And I ;ndP:B:ana
12 there's also been 8o letters sent tc the Commission
13 thaz we would like ¢t admit into the recor as evidence
14 n the ETC questions And that would be Exhibit Numbeﬂ
1 1, which is5 the application of Fort Randall for ETC !
1€ legsignatior and Exhibit No. 2, which is the response %
17 of Fort Randall to a data request from staff, dated, I}
18 believe October 1lst And there are two letters I !
1
19 lon'"t Know 1i we've marked those yet i
20 EXHIBITS NO i and 4 WERE MAFEKED FOR !
21 IDENTIFICATION |
22 | MHE COIT Ther=s are two other exhibits that
23 have been marked Exhibit No 3. Kathy Marmet, is thart |
24 the letter of Dakota or is Exhibit 3 the letter.
2E MS. MARMET: Exhibit 3 1is the letter of
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that one. {Pause. } So at thi time are you offering
Exhibits 1, 2, 3 and 47

MR. COIT: Yes, that's correct.

MS. WIEST: Is there any objection to those

exhibits being admitted? I1f 2, 3 and 4 have

been admitted in TC97-07S. Then at this time I woul
ask if any of the parties have any questions pertaining
to TC97-075, including the Commissioneras?

The only question I would have, Rich, is on
the response to the data request, Exhibit 2. And the
first question it talks about single party service,

absolutely clear that it's available to

customers the way that the statement is written
answered,
MR. COIT: Ch, because t ey said does the
referenced company have this service.
MS. WIEST: Right.
Yeah, 1 guess that is correct.

to eerve as a witness.

that's a concern that you feel

need addressed, hate to say this, but I was
were some guestions on
and there was nct a witness here to answer

those questions could be dealt with between now
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KAy Yeah, the date n the Exhibit No 1 i 6-1997, |
.
2 and the date on the response toc the data request is
1| 10-14-97
[
[
e T D P T . e -
4 CHAIRMAN BURG: 6-9; right, not 6-197 |
ME *011 . 15 [ ) &exc me
¢ ME WIEST Kay 1a there any bjection to |
7 admitting Exhibitas 1 and 2 in 0687 If they' ve !

&
b
-
-

]
s
e
-]
o

3 uestion it says we provide single party service
1 throughout I gu iI'1ll] assume that means all
11 iBtomers’
13 ME 01T 1 would call Con Lee Don Lee

i here representing Vivi well as some of the oth
14 mpanies Den Lee | You want t take a seat

DON LEE.
i.led & A witness, being first duly swo

| was examined 1d testifi as follows
18 RIRECT EXAMINATION

3 ¥ E &
d » -ould you respond ! Commission in l1*8
21 JUSBL 101 PiCABT
‘4 A Yes ¢ answer to your question is, yes
: i ind ate that they provide Bervice private lin
<4 throughout the study area




-

G

F

a-n

13

:

It's available
AL R1i

MS.

question 1 have.
for this witness

1t 1

o
[= 8
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WIEST:

to all customers?

ght..

Thank you. That's the only

Does anybody else have any questions

for 0687 1If not, thank you. I did

and 2 069 .

We would move the admission of

in 069, and that is an ETC

to a staff

they’'ve

been admitted

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Excuse me, I do
not have the data request up here with me for some
reagon I'm sorry about this, but I need to go back
and ask Mr Lee about the Lifeline, Link Up. I think
was that covered in the data request? I'm sorry to be
behind the eight ball, but 1 did not have that and so
need t know whether this company is doing Lifeline,
Link Up no or whether you need to whether you
intend to have that implemented by 1-17?

A You're referring to the Vivian Telephone

Company?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Yeah, Vivian is
what we're dolng now

regquest
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, A Vivian Telephone Company does provide

-
e
0
~
()

I | exces

2 !L:tv;;ne and Link Up throughout its system with the
the Vivian Exchange, and they anticipate

.
-y

iding it in the Vivian Exchange by January 1,

l. ‘ Y98

6 | COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But anticipated

7 and doing it are two different things. And I think I'ﬂ
8 | going to have to be assured that you‘re either going to

9 | do it or that you're going to ask for something from |

12 by that date’

4 ne f the requirem ts if I'm reading the Act right.
£ 5
- " Yeah

£ MMISSIONEF ENFELDER And I think
|
hat . rtans that o # have that s rhe racord
LmMpoI ni th on t X ora
. . - -
18 A Certainly mmissioner The anawer is ves
Y
|
{
} h Are mmitted to pr iing 1 by 1-1-15%8 [
F "OMMISSIONER CHOENFELDER inank you
3
o~ - BENE TeES . 4 = - b | i
21 CHAIRMAN BURG JUBL A& question, a general
B |
Y % I
22 né n that n the toll what do we call it toll |
- —~ W Py T . - - - - T e - ~ [
2 } 1 Dc d a atement ] ose, too, Or a
‘% regquest {[or a wailver: |
[
=i WrEeT h e 3:.3 145 o P i ap
i - < iey did actually reguest waivers|




in their original applications.

MR. COIT: 1 was at the conclusion of goin

¥
|
!

through, I guess, the questions and sc f h I was

T

basic before the Commission acts

aspects
suggest you
CHAIRMAN BURG: g I don't have a problem as
ong as we know all o m that’'s going
words, if i lies to every on
getatement at th e it applies
them is adequate for me. Or if you have some that
lready coulc the toll control, we need to know
re any at thi
we don'c.
1

in all che applica

ruled on, I was intending

guestlions

itness regarding b8 2 297 If not, we will go to

MR. COIT: Again, I would move for the

admission of two exhibits in TC97-070, and that is the

| S—
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to TC97-074.

o e

MR. COIT: We would move for the admission of|
Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC request dated 6-12-97
and Exhibit No. 2, response to staff data request date&
10-31-97.

MS. WIEST: Are there any objections? If
not, 1 and 2 have been admitted. Are there any
guestions concerning 0747? 1 have the same guestion on

this one, Rich, with respect to the data reguest number

one.
MR. COIT: Would an affidavit be adequate?
ME. WIEST: Yeah, as far as all customers.
MR. COIT: Okay. I will make sure that gets
filed.

MS. WIEST: Any questions on 0747 If not

MR. COIT: We would move for the admission of

Exhibit No. 1, which is the ETC reguest and that’'s

j# ™
&
it
i
ol
"
il
Lat
D
~J
=
4]
O

move for admission of Exhibit No.
2, which is a response to data request dated 10-9-97,

And there is also an Exhibit No. 3 in this docket a

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, those




three exhibits have been admitted. Are there any

gquestions regarding this docket?

MR. COIT: 1 believe Mr. L is representing

ETC request

of Exhibit No.

objection

ted.
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W e .

MS. WIEST: Are there any e ons to
27 £ not, they’'ve been admitted. Any guestions
regarding this docket? So, Rich, with respect to
one, you will be asking the end about the waiver

ngle pi 1l the other waivers; is that

a waliver
Statel n the single party issue?
WIEST: Yes,

COIT: I wasn't aware of that. I

1
stocod there were some companies that had purchased)|

exchanges that were still in the process of
converting some party lines. But, yes, if they need a
waiver, I guess so. I'll renew that request. I don't
hav factual i 1 can provide, I don't
beli Mr. Le = € 1 representing Stateline?
in conversations with
they indicated that
request until March,
me when hey can finish the construction
! service,
And in their application they're
cne-year walver; correct?

they’'re willing to shorten it
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: ‘ : So you probably just need
|

waiver unti
would be adeguate,
June lsc?

JO w

to
one year on the toll

g any of

We have to

If we want
1d pick i
night be

wWe
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party service to all customere, and the second waiver
on toll control for one year -- one year from what
date, Rich?

MR . LT : I chink I would gquess

be from the order.
MS.

MR. % On the toll control? You'‘re

the toll control; correct?
MS5. WIEST: Yes, toll econtrol.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I have a question
we're talking about the waivers both on toll
on the single party service. As long as
"re asking for waivers, let's make sure it's done
we're not back here in two months
I would hate tc go tha: ugh
like to go through this
we need to be accurate when
alsc have a question about what

Act? nu a

Answer

that the Commissiocn must, upon

umstances, you can make a
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waiver for single party services for a specified peric

L3

of time. And also on the toll limitation the company

must also show exceptional circumstances exist and need

for additional time to upgrade. houl: to

n ridual hardship, individualized hardship

the exceptional tances

I would note that in
requested a year,

ime w
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the point, and 1 know everyone wants

thias, but to me it's very important

right. And so if it means that we n
guestion when we grant these walvers

or you send them on to the FCC,

you have spelled out why these comnpanies --
this is what I'm understanding --

can‘'t do toll control and why

long c¢f a period of time to do singl

And s0 I ¢

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

hink that should be

we need

why

it's going to

in the application

I hate to belabor|

.
to get through }
that we do it |
eed to answer the

and we send these,

to be sure that

ar least

thepge companies |
take that |
e party service.

|
.
|

somewhere, or at least in our motion as we approve
Lr we should have something on the record tc support
where we're going. i

MS5. WIEST: They do explain the reasons in |
their application, their original application, with
respect to toll control.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay.

MS. WIEST: But if there are any further
guestions that the Commission would like to ask at this

Cime, 1if 3

that now.

know

But

and this probably

ou need more informaticrn on that, we could do
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I would like to

of the ones you’'re tescifying for at

isn’'t true of all

companies,

least,
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it's been perceived that

Because

in deploying the technology

things and what kind of

I don’'t

I might

rieorion
riction
in the t

at

at which time a restriction

n and disallows access to the long
70 my knowledge, there is no swi
ted States today who provides that
its switch I know that the vendor
I could not sit here with a clear
icate that on X date that I would e
sable siven my nonest opinion, I
‘s available to the general populat
time period. And therein is the re
that SDITC members ask for the one
we don’t anticipate it being avail
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amount of
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The second or alternative to that is a
software provisioning of teoll control. And, again, to
my knowledge, there is no interface between a software
system and a switch that has that capability.

Primarily because it would take real time rating of a
customer's usage; and because the customer control
tch interexchange carrier it’s choosing, there are a

iad of optional call plans and rate structures that

ld be applied. And, to my knowledge, there just is

technology, nor software, available to "arry out

yrogram.,
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: And if I recall
doeas -- 1t's not permissive, one or the
need to do all of the above.

includes both, that's correct.

SCHOENFELDER: I be some

have asked the FCC for clarification, that
And as far as I know, you might have

that decision has not
I have better
has not been handed

catlion
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available, it is in the public interest and would be
very supportive of that concept.

CHAIRMAN BURG: With that I'l]l move that we
grant the one-year waiver on tell -- what is it
called? Toll limitation? Toll control?

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I1'd second.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I‘'m going to

with that as long as the motion is understocd
be some formal way to limit toll for

[

just so that everybody understands the
IRMAN BURG: I think in every application
you can do toll restriction --
JEE ¢ Righ

IRMAN BURG: if 1 remember read

applications, and that to me is satisfactory.

MR. LEE: Thank you.

.
3

ingle party service until

BURG: *11 rove that we grant a

in the single party requirement
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move

one

o

gr

year.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

M5. WIEST: For one year?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Yas.

MS. WIEST: 069.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll keep making them.

ant the toll control waiver in TC97-069

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Seconded.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

M5. WIEST: 070.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move that we grant toll

TC%7-070 for one year, the waiver for one

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Second it.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Conc
MS. W1EST: 171.

CHAIRMAN BURG:

TC97-071

NELSON: Seconded.

move we grant the

for one year.

Seconded.
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| the waiver £« toll control in TC97-083 for one year.

| ETC request dated 6-17-97, which is marked Exhibit No.

1
|
.

MR. COIT: We would move foi1 the admission of

[
Exhibit No. 2, the response to staff data request wh;cm

|
the ETC request filed by Accent, dated 6-17-97, and |

MS. WIEST: Any objecticon? If not, 1 and 2
have been admitted. Any questions regarding 0837

b

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant the toll,

SSIONER NELSON: Seconded.
IMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
=S T: TC97-084 .

We move for the admission of the

and we move for the admission of Exhibit No.
respaonse to sta dat quest dated 10-8-97,.
M5. WIEST: : 1e bjections?
r*ve been admitted
CHAIRMAN BURG: I 1.1 » Wwe grant
one year.
NELSON: Seconded.
SCHOENFELDER:
party question cn this one?
ijo. They said in their original

are offering single party service
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Single party was

customers? Any questions

docker? there a motion?

A | move th

1
-

TC97-089

fo

1'd se

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

MS., oas 1 believe.

RMAN BURG: Excuse me, B

MS. WIEST: TC97-086.

MR. We

request, Exhibit dated 6-17-97,

staff data requests, Exhibit No. 2,

Any objecticons?

nave opeen

ca

Same guestion,

Mr.
1 don‘ct

exhibit

LEE: They are

currently

Single party: cor

L4

Single party to

concerning

move for the admission of

which

offered to

this

at we grant
I one year.
cond it.

Concur.

S

ETC
and response to

is dated

If not, they

"
ak

You answer

have the

ey
s

umbers,

all private

rect?

all customers?
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Exhibit No.

to staff d

ha

cOo

| Exhibit

ntrol

LEE: Correct.

WIEST: Thank you. TC9

MR. COIT: We move for the

1

. ETC

ata reguest, which

-97.,

M5. WIEST: Any objections?

ve been admitted,

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'*113

in TC97-088

COMMISSIONER

COMMISS SCHOENFELDER

-

M Can you answer

Company name, ple

East Plains,

urrently is all

Thank you.
TCS7-089,
We

move for the

5

the ETC reque

Exhibitc No.

dated 10-21-97

Any objections?

request dated 6-17-

is8 Exhibit

7-0B8.
admission of
37, and response

-

= g

No. which is

- b

not, Exhibits

my gquestion on

age?

single party

admission of

8t dated 6-17-97,

2, which is a response

I1f not, they've




admitted. Same guestion.

I don't believe that Mr. Lee

ing Western today. What did they say in

They said Western Telephone
8 single g ., My question is do they
Lo every custo
MR.
Can you do a late-filed on

We can do an affidavirc

move we grant a waiver

hey've
docker?
grant a
TC97-090

OCNER NELSON:




Exhibit

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC37-092.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
1, which is the ETC request cf Kennebec

Company dated &6-18-97, and move for the

of Exhibit No. 2, which is the response

request dated 10-10-597. And I would n

lod Bauer is her L0 res

Commissioners or staff

uesc.,

Exhi

lephone

MS5. WIEST: Any questions concerning this

£ not, de you have a motion?
CHAIRMAN BURG: Did we admit both those?
MS. WIEST: I'm sorry, T did not. I wilil
and 2.
I'll move that we grant a
TC97-0%2 for one year.

I1'd second ic.,

SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

We would move for the admission of
is the ETC request of Jefferson
—ompany, dated 6-18-97, and move also for the
response to staff data

And I would note




that Mr. Dick is available to answer any

the Jefferson request.
Any objection to the exhib

admit

waiver
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COMMISSIONER NELSON:

TC97-0%85.

No. 1 6-19-

3
a

dated

N0, £,

respecnse tg data

1

n
i
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]
-+

and

e
m

ted.

walver. And my guestion

for one year.

SCHOENFELDER::

We would move

i *
AC

it would appear they would

8 Telephone has no

ngle party service, 1

h

n wh

e

suc at if there were

[+ 5
*

to, they wanted to

under th

e

have for a number of

rd

i0neE

move we grant a waiver |

I'd second it.

Well,

for the admission

97. and admission f

request dated
£t 1 believe

that ther

-

o Eervice

single parcy

this time are there

-
'

27? If not, they’ve

f r apparently they




have three multi-party customers and they plan to

install single party service during the 1988
season. - I guess my guestion
a waiver
Yes, we wou their behalf.
would be able to respond tc
I assume so anyway.
MR. LEE: Sure, But that would be correct,
need a waiver. The same June 1 date would be
ptable tc us.
MS. WIEST: June 1, okay.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I"ll move we grant a wai

398 i TE

NELSON:

SCHOENF

admission

and
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admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to data request

dated 10-10-97.
M5, WIEST: Any objections?
admitted. Any guestions concerning
HAIRMAN BURG: I"ll move we grant
in TC97-096 for one year.
MISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second it.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
WIEST: TC97-097.
COIT: We move for the admission of
ETC regquest, dated 6-19%-97, and Exhibit
response to data request dated 10-10-97.
MS. WIEST: Any objections? oct,
Does anybody have any questions
this docketr?

move we grant a waiver

admission of
is marked Exhibit No.

2 hich is the response

jection to Exhibits 1 and
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] than this that as manager of ~he South Da
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x
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2 | Association of Telephone Co-ops and the daily regquests
i | we*ve had there that they do, in fact, provide all I
1
4 | single party service throughout Roberts County Co-op, |
: I |
1
’ if chat will suffice for your information here. '
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£ CHAIRMAN BURG I'll move we grant a waiver ‘
i
|
NELSON: 1'd second it.

12 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur. .
|

13 MS WIEST TC97-100
14 MR 201 We move for the admission of |
1 Exhibit N 1, which is the ETC raquest dated 6-19%-97,
1€ ind admission of Exhibit N 2, response to data
1 request dated 10-92-97 |
|
18 MS WIEST Any objection? If not, they've |
|
1§ b~en admitted Same gquestion on this one
2 MR. LEE 1 don't know the answer !
21 MF COIT There is Mr Lee is not here ‘
|
24 representing RC Communications today., 8o [ suspect
|
23 |we'll have to deal with that with a late-filed exh:b:t1
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COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

MS. WIEST: TC97-105.

MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC
request, Exhibit Ne. 1, dated 6-19-97, and admission of
Exhibit No. 2, response to data request dated 10-14-97.

MS. WIEST: Any objection? If not, Exhibits
1 and 2 have been admitted. Any questions concerning
this dockecr?

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver
for toll control in TC97-105 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: I1'd second ic.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDE Concur,

MS. WIEST: TC97-108.
MR. COIT: We move for the admission of ETC

request, Exhibit No. 1, dated 6-23-5%7, and the

| admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to staff data

request dated 1 14-87
MS. WIEST: Any objection? I1f not, Exhibits
1 and 2 have been admitted. Same guestion. Can you,

Mr. Lee, answer that one? Is that single party service

MR. COIT: For Faith.
MR. LEE: I do not represent them, I'm sOrry.
MR. COIT: We would request permission to
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1 |p~.v1de that via affidavict.

2 MS. WIEST: Okay .

3 i CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver
4 |1ﬁr toll control in TC97-108 for one year.

e COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.

& COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

3

M5. WIEST: TC957-113.
Ei MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
9 | Exhibit No. 1, ETC request dated 6-25-97, and Exhibit
10 lﬂc. 2, response to data requesto dated 10-9-97.

”
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Any objection? If not, they've

12 | been admitted. ! have the spame guestion on this one.

13 MR. COIT This is Armour. Bill Haugen can
14 respond to your guestion

- |
15 MR. HAUGEN Yes, I can answer that

16 BILL HAUGEN, JR.,
|

- 4 & = - L
|
18 wag examined and testified as follows
- EXAMINATION

& ME 4 M Eh | AL Tearrn I
- & ot WIEST And wWOu | iBT LiKke ¢ AaEK You
dd i I ol | pr 3 e part service =@ Al]l of
& e 4 W
2z vE AUGEN ingle party ervice is

i A T . I - ‘f 141 13- 10 Arm I :":"‘*;_-"'i‘":"
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fad

Telephone Company service area. It has been since th
late seventies,

MS. WIEST: Are there any cthers guestions o
this witnegs? Thank you.

CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver

for toll control in TC97-113 for one year.

COMMISSIONER NELSON:

I'd second.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDFR:

Concur.

&£
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5 ] (8]
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TC9T7-114.

=
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n

"OIT: We move for the

request of

which is dated 6-25-97, that*'s Exhibit No. 1.

move for the admission of Exhibit No. 2,

which is

response Lo data requests of staff dated 10-9-97. An

Mr. Haugen is here as well to respond to any guestion

any objection t

O

Exhibits 1 they've been admitted. An

I would ask the same question.

MR. HAUGEN: Single party service is

available to all the customers in the

Bridgewater-Canistota Exchanges.
MS. WIEST: Thank you., Any other questions

witness?
CHAIRMAN

BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver

admission of ETC

Bridgewater-Canistota Telephone Company,

&5

e §




TC97-114 for one year.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.
SSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
IEST: TC97-115.
would move the admission of

No. est of Union Telephone

Company, dated 6- - & Exhibit No. 2

, response to

10-9-97

objecti 1 Exhibitse

d ]« the

sam

quest
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| MS. WIEST: ny objecrion? If not, Exhibits
!1 and 2 have been admitted Any gquestions concerning
|Lh:c docketr?
% CHAIRMAN BURG: 3 B | move wWe grant a waiver
ifc: toll control in TC97-117 for one year
E COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second itc.
} COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
5 MS. WIEST: TC97-121.
: MR. COIT: We move for the admission of
IExh1h.t No. 1, the ETC request of Kadoka, dated 7-3-97,

and the admission of Exhibit No. 2, response to data

requests dated 10-28-97.

[
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- 1 e 3 | =
request, E
B =
2, respons
b | Lo
1 29-97

MS. WIEST: Any objections to Exhibits 1 and
» they've been admitted. Any questions

this docket?
CHAIRMAN BURG: I*1] move we grant a waiver
ontrol in TC%7-121 for one year.
COMMISSTONER NELSON: 111 second it.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER Concur.
MS WIEST TCS7-125
MR. COIT e'd move for the admission of BT
xhibit No 1, dated 7-7-27, and Exhibit No.
e to data request of staff, which is dated
MS. WIEST Any objection to Exhibits 1 and

Pl
L™

1
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COMMISSIONER NELSON:

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

M5. WIEST:

MR. COIT: We
1, the ETC
2, the
M ¢ WIEST An
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this docket
HAIRMAN BURG
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move we grant

TC97-125 for one year.

I1'd second

Concur

TC97-130.
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e

he

dated 7-10-97

data

Exhib

to

e

admissi

Any questions

a4 walver
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on of
, and

dated

its 1 an

move wé grant a waiver
|
!
Or one year. |
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I would second it
|
ELDER Concuzr
move the admission ¢ ETC
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CHAIRMAN BURG: I'll move we grant a waiver
control in TCH®7-131 for one year
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I'd second it.
MMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.
WIEST: TCS7-154.
COIT: We would move into the record
the ETC request, dared %-10-97, and also

the response to data request dated

ny objection toe Exhibit 1 and
been admitted. Let's ses,
this one this was one of a couple that no time
requested for the waiver. I assume you
one year?

MR. COIT: . Barfield is here. He could

Bob Barfield, manager for West

They request a waiver but
few ones that didn’t ask for one year,
Or any time period. o I was
wondering there was any different
| was being requested.,
BOB BARFIELD,

ca i a witness, being first duly sworn,

was examined and testified as follows:

e e e e C o




MR. BARFIELD: In response to your gquestion,
the vendor does not have a date, as far as we
time to provide this, that's the reason
a certain time period on the waiver.
IEST: But we
COIT: Would

that

We sure would.
And 1 h k the thought

soluti then it

ith - ] 1 move

154 for

a1l = &
quest
>4 Teguest

is dated 9-1

response t

MS E

have been admicted. n 1 would have th




question with respect to the length of the waiver.
MR. BARFIELD: And the response would be the
We would ask for a year on the waiver,

M5. WIEST: Thank you. Any other guestions?

CHAIREMAN BURG: With that I‘1]1] move that we

a waiver on toll contrel in TC97-155 for one

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:
MS. WIEST: Thank wvou. Let'
I would just note that Three River
SDITC member company, so I'm not really
represent Three River Telco.
WIEST: Nobody is here?
"HAIRMAN BURG: Do we have any questions on
or do we have to have representation?

MS. WIEST: Somebody needs to move

can move to admit
-927, the reguest
och, I'm sorry,
S West. Let me y that ag . 10-16 of '57

request and 11-13-597 is the amended request, and
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(wsuld ask that they be admitted in.
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2| MS. WIEST: Any objectiocn? 1If not, they've |

[ |
3 been admitted Are there any questions concerning this|
1

4 | docket? [ would note that their application does
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7 | single party line, though, is there? 1
8 MS WIEST: Nc

g CHAIRMAN BURG: 11l move we grant a waiver
1 for 11 contrel in TC97-167 for one year.
11 COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1'd second
12 OMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Concur.

13 MS. WIEST: At this time did you want to go

14 ¢ U §E Wast , or 1o Harlan going to S,‘:t"-&lk to these
icCcKkerLs
1€ MS "REMEER We'll finish up these first
1 MS. WIEST kay |
1B STAFF'S EXHIBIT NO. 1 WAS MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION

!
L
L]
Lic
m

st duly sworn, |

22 was examined and testified as follows:




| please.

A Harlan Best.

Q. And what is your job?
1 am deputy director of
ic Urilities Commission, South Dakorta.

And you been present in the

the hearing on these

opportunity to review
of this hearing which lists

the Commission on this date?

liar with the applications in

exhibit numbered

that you prepared in
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his exhibit is across
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gned h tive dockets. Down the side, the
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onses ¢ t = Companies gave within
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and Link
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MS. WIEST: Is

MR. COIT: My c
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received this so have

through to make sure this

can take Mr. Best's word

have to do that, 1 guess.

have zny comment.

M5. WIEST:

Do

MS. WIEST: Oka

admitted all

i1nto
e

+h

=ne re

ard

have a

there any objection?

omment would be that I just

-
[

had an opportunity to go

is all accurate. I guess I

that it is accurate and I'1ll

Other than that, I don’'t

¥You want an cpportunity

a while,

Y. Then Staff Exhibit No. 1

of the dockets that we have

View

to advertising services

recommendation to the

BO
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does change.
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Commission for a provision to be included

ETC carrier be required
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of these proceedings?

Staff's recommendation for advertising
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cants contained on Exhibit

there any quest

© you have an opinion as
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MR. COIT: No further guestions.

MS5. WIEST: Ms. Rogers?

M5. ROGERS: No, no gquestions.

MS5. WIEST: Mr. Heaston?

MR. HEASTON: No.

CHAIRMAN BURG: The only question 1‘'d have is

-- 18 advertising identified in any way? Is
or what advertising means in the

the methods in the FCC Order as

WIEST: I'm sorry, what was

IRMAN BURG: The guestion I

there a meaning,

advertising,

LEe

must ‘advertise the / labilit

you‘re referring to the services |

= !

federal universal service and thel

ng media of istribution.

Okay. I think that satisfies

Does that mean for
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A. Yes. They would do it originally, and once

year after.

MS. WIEST: How would they advertise?

Where would they advertise?
MS. WIEST: Yes.

A. Whatever general distribution it meets

according, 1 assume, it means newspapers and those

types of publications.

MS. WIEST: S50 it could be any type of
general distribution media once a year?
A. Whatever is available within their given

exchanges that they serve.

M5. WIEST: And it would only be for those

supported right now by federal universal

time they changed a

then that would have rto

A.
MS. | : Are there any other guestions of
this witnessg? thank you. Actually, I do.
Could you retake the stand, Harlan? I guess we have a

question for you. Could you look at your exhibit for
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Intil wea
you going
with resr
with resg
break.

Communicatio

Yes.

MS.
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8, TC97-0957?

-

EST: Does the answer to number four.

vice, we did grant them a waiver

they do no

ree customers?

EST S50 would that be incorrect there,
- ?
ld be a clarification there to it, yes.

i

T: Okay. Thank you. Do you have

Mr. Hoseck?
SEC Staff has nothing further
EST Do you want to take a short break
5 Wesgt?
1T When does the Commission are
t until the end to rule on all of thesge
the actual ETC designation?
EST That's why we're taking a short

I5 TIME A SHORT RECESS WAS TAKEN.)

EST Let's get started again And we
163

ASTON And I would move admission of
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That's Exhibit

and Exhibit 2,
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|
[‘

| there, I can understand why technology wasn't there,

but I didn‘t -- I wasn't in Congress when they voted

| that was part of the Act.

MR. HERSTON: It's not part of the Act.

| quess that's the first thing. 1It’s an FCC --

|
|
!
1
|
|
|

COMMISSIONER NELSON: It*'s a rule.
MR. HEASTON: It’'s an FCC dictate.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: But it has the same

he rules and statute unless it's changed

right?
MR. HEASTON: That's true, Hut unless
changes, as we’'ve urged them vo do.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: Right.

seconding your motion with the understanding

| exactly as we had stated it originally:

. i
Grreckt

CHAIRMAN BURG:

meE 4o
motlion

| didn*t Kknow t the motion had anything more

a waiver from toll control for

CHAIRMAN BURG: It doesn’'t.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Then 1’1l concur.
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[

COMMISSIONER NELSON: All I'm saying. though,

]

is 1 voted for it and there will be a record that I

3 voted for it; and the reason I voted for it was the

@ :tEChHOIOQf wasn't available. And that’s a lot

5 ii;{feren: in my mind than it's cost prohibitive.

6 ' COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I think --

7 | COMMISSIONER NELSON: Not that that wouldn‘t
8 | be an issue in my mind that you could debate,. I don't

supporting something for a




pieces of paper. So if we can find a way to

consolidate it at that time, I would welcome any

suggestions. That's all I have.
MR. HEASTON: I have Mr. Lehner available
we do have a couple questions to ask him.

JON LEHNER,

called as a

was examined

application we described
i

ti-parLy services and going

oughout U 5§ West service

he status

we ' ve

of this year the
four-party customers

the date on that
Lh ate O3 =Nnat,

the Commission about

minate the multi-party




| =r=a—— == |
1 A The plan right now is to eliminacte all of
|
2 | those 6l2 except for 52 of them. And the time frame
3 | for that will be by the end of the second quarter,
4 | which I suppose we could put for a date of 6-30 of
5 ‘SR So all but 52 of those will be completed by 6-30
- _‘E 4 -
g And what about the remaining 527
a A The remaining 52 are extremely high cost
3 | upgrades. And until other technology or other means -
18 become available, there are no plans right now. We |
11 have no plans to move ahead with those 52.
13 Q. With that we sgtil]l believe that it is
13 | appropriate for us tc we still believe the waiver is
La Appropriate in thi case: is thar correct? ‘
. |
. A ihat rTect |
|
1
£ MR HEASTON That's all the gquestions I |
' nave L
) I
B M5. WIEST Ms Cremer? '

g |

Y G "R OSS-EXAMTH
. N o A I il r"n.ﬂ"r_l_l_,_i_p,.:._.LL_' - |

b BY MS "REMER ::
21 . Mr Lehner, where are those 52 located? Are
<2 | they spread throughout or are they in a specific area,
. 3 I KNOwW?

24 A I 1ld read them off for you There‘s about
Z y dozen exchanges r I could give you a late-filed
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read them off Arlington is

gix; De Smet, four; Huron, three;

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Do you want to start

lington, four; Belle Fourche, six; De Smet,
three; Lake Preston, one; Madison, two;
Pierre, two; Redfield, two; Sisseton,

two; Veolga, five; Watertown, ten;

Is there a particular reason? Is it like
¢ or something?
a combination of many factors, but you

the 52 are concerned?

a combination of many factors. We're
about feeder distribution, we’'re talking about
cases a PAIR GAIN systems like Anaconda that

be replaced.

CREMER: Okay. That's all the questions

CHAIRMAN BURG: Have you investigated any

nical solutions other than to a single party




service customers?

CHAIRMAN BURG: Yen

hink the answer is

cheaper way to do this b

e're talking abc
cust

answer




MS. WIEST: And does it provide local

Yes.

MS. WIEST: Do you provide dual tone

multi-frequency signalling or its functi nal

provide access Lo operator

provide access

interexchange service?

provide access Lo

And you've already talked about
waiver. Do you provide or are you

blocking?

Then getting back tec your reguest
single party service, 1 know in your

about the ones that you have no




plans, yocu know, of providing service due to the cost

and everything. My lem, I guess, is that I don't
see minimus exception within the
to single party service. Have
this type of de minimus
irement, do you know, in any of
Btates?
I am not aware
MS5. WIE T And what I°
o the FCC rules -- and
that in c - O gran

network upgrades

on Sseéervic
the state
as opposed to

atlions companies.




Yes.

MS. WIEST: And in the FCC’'s public notice
96-45 issued 95-29-97, it does state that we must send
to USAC the names of the ETC‘s and the designated
service areas for nonrural carriers no later than
December 31st, 199%7. And I know you made some
reference to these things in your application, but

Aink you really told us what you want your

servi *a to be. Because the FCC has told us that
we better not adopt your study area as your service
area for large ILEC's. Do you have service areas for
your company that you want the Commission to adopt at

T

I suppose that -- a.d, Bill, jump in

to help me with this. But I suppose

service area ought to be our exchanges in the
South Dakota. the study area is a
and thi has not been determined
service area would be our
the state of South Dakota.
may from a legal
inition yet; and certainly
those areas within which we
t

ne supported services.

And that‘s my question.




From a general perspective,

for is wh you

Yyou're looking

FCC woul anything

rea whe we'Trs or cert

*
re the

area that

which proxy cost |

rm because what
has the F

what model

equired to

exchanges




A, I can't answer that exactly.

approximately 35.

WIEST: It would be attached?

HEASTON: It's on our exhibit

WIEST: So however many with t
amendment the three that were missed. That'
service areas you would like the Commission
signate for U § West at this time?
i I guess sure whether we would want to
ignate each exchange.
My problem is we are supposed to
December 31lft what your designated
vice area

sSuppose we ocught to do

If you want more

Yeas, I think
something that‘s come up in the other two
l've done this in, and I had the same basic
I will have to -- I will do a late-filed
I could with an affidavic f

WIEST: Okay.

HEASTON: What are you relying on again,




was dock 5 DA 97-1892 issued

Actually the cC’

1
ETEE -~
*4¥ing on

universal service

number but the

existing|

|
.hzai

alsol

|
|
ce areas that ‘
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require an ILEC to serve areas other than they have not

traditionally served.

MR. HEASTON: Yes. And, see, this -- what
the problem this causes is where you have not
considered and have left to the FCC to determine how

that’s going to be modeled from a proxy standpoint.
And, yes, we are advocating smaller geographic elements
than the wire center for universal high cost support
but I do not have a South Dakota specific lock because
this Commission decided not tc do their own earlier
this -- a couple months ago, as opposed to Wyoming and

North Dakota where I do have that because those two are

locking at doing their own, or suggesting their own

cost study. So I do have the small grids, as we call
it, and I could identily that for you. I cannot
identify anything smaller than righ now than a wire

cencer.

MS5. WIEST Okay
MR. COIT: Excuse me, may I comment briefly
on this? And I understand that I'm not a narty but I

do believe it was my understanding today that the whole
issue of disaggregated service areas for U § West or
any other company may come up. But I would like to say
we certainly have an interest in the issue. And 1I

think that the FCC rules indicate that -- the orders




18

|
and the rules indicate that before changing an existxnﬂ

service area, thar he Commission at the state level
needs to d 's consisten th universal

T o j i : 5 a really

You're
vice area
n : : P
federal universal service f
service area disaggregation and
telephone

guess going into this

ratanding that there are

gservice areas, and we

think you have to

made between

s
|




lssue with respect to U S West. And it's just my

understanding the Commission does have to do the
service area in order for U S Weat to get vour
universal service money.

MR. HEASTON: If I could have until whatever
date was suggested earlier on getting the additional
affidavits in, I'l] have a recommendation for you from
U S West on that,

WIEST: Okay. Are there any other
this witness? One mcre question,

Do ycu have any observatiocn te what

sure that I understcod exactly what

was requiring. the requirement is tc advertise

newspaper, I don’'t think we have

And getting back to
the only barrier is t

to those 52 customers?

Is it also U S West's position
reement that you’'wve stated is
ing single party service no longer

believe you stated you would have
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[a]
rh

Mr. Lehner. And the reason I have a question is

because in your amended application you might have

addressed it, however, I don’‘t have a copy of that and |

! apologize. But you addressed in here and you have an

exhibit on your original application that regards

e

Lifeline, Link Up. And basically what it is it‘s your
tariff, or a page that looks like a tariff page to me.

Now, U 5 West really intends to comply with the

Commission order in Lifeline, Link Up?

A. Absolutely.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I need to know

And that page doesn't apply any mor
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER Thank you,
MS5. WIEST: Any other questions? Thank you.
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I guess I have a
jq:est:an. You know, you -- when you were talking about
| why you shouldn’t have to provide this single party
| systems for these areas that you listed like Spearfish
and Plerre and all the list that you went through --
NELSON: Why would i
it would be that expensive to
ln some areas. Like Pierre and

-- 1 mean can you explain that
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ers that were engineered probably back in the

ion of having single party Bervice So we're

w

(¥'H

8

So we're talking about new having to replace

The drop piece of that will be okay. I was

L

licttle bit because I find that a little odd.

el

The high cost we’'re talking about in many

ot only replacing, we‘re talking about

and seventies to multi-party service with no

in many cases miles and miles of distributien
ome cases 81X pair, 11 pair, maybe even greater

e w obably 50 pair or a hundred pair

-
o |
"

:-
1
N

N

3]

*y

i ]

also talking aoout many cases where

b= |
s
. |
.
f

41}
i
r}
w
o
ot

le we have to extend what some
1ll call a drop., what I call a pair of wires,

8 several miles. And in order to provide

=
it
-
]
1]
s |
b
f
m

well, I take that back in that

if they have more than cne line. But we're

re talking about

that are just plain full. I'm talking about

t be replaced It's expensgive

COMMISSIONER NELSON: 1 guess in my mind it
me that cost prohibitive -- I didn’t exactly
exactly what you were just explaining to me
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because I was thinking maybe these lines had to be run
out miles and miles and miles and there’'s nobody out
there or something. But if this is in a fairly
populated area, and it doesn’'t seem to me that these
people should have to live with just two party
telephone system when most of the world doesn’'t, as we
know it in South Dakota, doesn’t have to do that
because the lines are all . I mean I'm
iooking f« some reason why that’s acceptable,
especiall : ¢ of those little companies are
saying that maybe three or four people left
that they don ! that service for and they’'ve made
every ef - , well, we want a waiver but we will|
the year or whatever.
of the companies you've
- and I obviously c

you're talking about

was done probably 20 years ago i

1ese companies’ cases where they at the time

Y
o that. We did not do

provided distribution systems that were

designed not to rovide single party service.

are different funding mechanisms and different
requirements that we've had. They’ve had the abilicy

to spend that kind of money and recover itc. Now, I




spend

,000, w

nas to

natever 1t 18,

|

be recovered an%

rom a customer.

that.

have

may

lking here some

single party

be when
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te 52, we ought to get a list of those names and see
we could work it out. I share what Counsel has said.
I'm not sure we can make the exception. I know that

U 5 West’s counsel has given us what 1 call a short
term cne, that in other words, we could give the waiver

for a limited period of time, but I don‘t know that’'s

an indefinite solution and we probably ought to work --

look at g together to meet and find the solution

to meet - think if we can. But so many
maybe, I guess, what I would like to reguest is

actual name and location of those 52 filed at some

I don't care whether it‘s part of this docket or

can be provided.

Any other quertions? If not,

I suppose we do need some

Lo grant them an ETC status.
Sorry, for which now?
For single party.

this time staff has a witness

Staff would call Harlan Best.
HARLAN BEST,

witness, being previously sworn,
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MS. WIEST: Any questions, Ms.

ey
x
[
i
-
w
W

MS5. WILKA: No guestions.

MS. WIEST: Commissioners?

o

i CHAIRMAN BURG: The gquestion I‘d have is
based on that, should we not -- 1 mean is this -- what
do I call ic? Is this a document that is filed in

]

| these hearings?

MS. CREMER: Yes. l

CHAIRMAN BURG: I guess 1 think we ought to

natc !

T

correct that exhibit to put no on each of those

we've made a waiver f

0

r on the single party because I

believe the answer is no and we've made a waiver to

.
=1
o
-
"

isfy that.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Since that's filed.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: We have not moved

for a waiver in that area, have we?

CHAIRMAN BURG Yes, for six months on one
oTLher ‘:."'lff'uf.{]:'.}'.

MS. WIEST: We have two single party waivers
sc far, but U S West we haven’'t moved yet; right?

CHAIRMAN BURG: But if we do and for any we
d since he's a witness on the stand and this is his
document, I think that this document should be

vy
-
=
3
5]
=
)
4
Ll
Y

te reflect, no, they do not mee: that to




we've given.
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didn’'t really need it in mine., But I can certainly
move it. ’
MS. WIEST: It's up to you, i
MS. CREMER: We don‘t need it in this dncketﬁ
M5. WIEST: Any other questions of this l
witness? Thank you. Anything else from any of the
parties? At this time I believe the Commission will L
take these matters under advisement. We are waiting

for some late-filed exhibiis in some dockets, and

will be pcssible that perhaps the Commission will make

he decisions either at a Commission meeting or at the

I
b
|
-]
3

nber 2nd hearing on some other related ETC

MR, COLT: I would just, for the record, like

to formally request tha

P

the Tommission designate each
of the -- based upon the record, the affidavits yet to

be submitted, that the Commission designate each of the

rurel telephone companies, SDITC member companies, as

iC's and that their study areas be designated as their
service area. That’'s all I have.
MS. WIEST Thank you. That will close the |

CONCLUDED AT 3:50 P.M.)
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ELIG!BLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER REQUEST
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HEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 5001

P
IRRL

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST OF

TRI-COUNTY TELECOM, INC, FOR REQUEST FOR ETC
DESIGNATION AS AN ELIGIBLE DESIGNATION
TELECOM! UNICATIONS CARRIER DOCKET TCS7-

Tr-County Teleeom, Ine ("Tr-County™) pursaant to 47 Umted States Code Sectwon
.':.'I |-1l'l .lllrl 17 Cole HI- I"l-lhlr.]l Hl'l:lll.'lllnll-w Hl'qilun .-:'l 2011 hl'fi'il:‘.' -l'F'L,!I I'rnll:l l]u- i'uhl].r
Utilitwes Commssion CCommission”) designation as an “chgble telecommumications carrwer’
within the lecal exchange areas that econstitute sts seraee areaan South Dakota In support of
this request, Tr-Coonty offers the following

1. Pursuant to 47 US.C§ 214000 10 s the Commission's responsalnbity to designate
local exchange carners CLECST) as “chgble twelecommumication. carnors” CETCS"), or in other
words, o determine which LECs have assumed universal sorviee obligations consistent wath
the fidderal law and should be deemed elygible to receve federal universal services support. At
least one chigible wlecommunications carner 15 W be designatod by the Commission for each
service area in the State. However, in the case of ancas served by “rural telephone companies”,
the Commssion may not designate more than one LEC as an ETC »ithout first finding that
such adiibonal designation woulid beoan the pubilie mterest, Under 47 CFR § 54,201, beginning
January 1, 1998, only telecommunications carriers that have recomved dosignation from the
Commigsion to serve as an eligible telecommumieations carvier within theire serviee area will be
eligihle o recowe fderal umiversal service support

2. Tri-County s the facihties-based local exchange carner prosently providing bocal
exchange telecommumications services an the following exchanges in South Dakota

HO5-KH2h (‘l.‘l\.‘luu
GN-14% Emuery

Tri-County o its knowledge s the only carner today  providing  lecal exchange
telecommumieations services in the above wentified exchange areas

4 ‘llﬂ-tllil-l!"}' in accord wath 47 CFR § 5101 ao'fers the Fn"lw,lllg liweanl +-\-.'h;|,|'|1;+~
Lelecommumeations seevices Lo all consumers throughouwt ibs serviee area

« Ve grade aceess to the pubilic switched network
Local exchange service including an amount of local usage free of per minute
charges under a Dot rated local serviee package and as part of o meascoed local
service affering;
- Aceess o emergency services such as 911 or enhanced 911 pulilic services;
Arrrss Lip n||-|'r.'|!||r Al [N LT
Access Lo interexchange sorvier,;
Averss Lo dirvctory assistancoe; and
Toll Mlocking service

EXHIBIT




As noted above, Tr-County docs provide toll hmitation service an the form of toll
tilocking to quahfving consumers, however, the adibional oll hmitation serviee of “twll ennteal”
as defined in the new FOCC universal service rules (47 CFR § 54 A0000)) 1= not provided. Ta-
County 15 not aware that any local exchange carnier in South Dakota has 6 current capability
to provide such service. The FCC gave no indication prior to the release of its universal service
order (FCC 97-157) that wil control would be imposed ax an ETC sorvice requirement and, to
our information and belief, a2 o result, LECs nabonwide are not positioned to make the service
immediately avalable.  In order for Tr-County to provide the service, adiditional usage
tracking and storage capahities will have to be installed inoats local switching equipment. At
mumimum, the service requires a switching software u;li:r.'ldv and at this tme Tr- -‘null!_\' s
investigating and attempting to determine whether the necessary software has been developed
and when it might become avalable

Accordingly, Tri-County 15 faced with exceptional circumstances concorning its abihty to
make the wll control service avalabile as set forth in the FCC's universal service rules and
must redquest o winver from the reuirement to lll"h\-'ﬂll' such service. AL this time, a waiver [
a perod of one year 15 requested. Poor Lo the end of the one year period, Tr-County will report
back o the Commssion with specific information indicating when the neesssary network
ugrgrades can b made and the service can be made available to assist low income customers
The Commission may properly grant a wmver from the "ol control” requirement pursuant to
17 CFR 54.1011c)

1. Tr-County has proviously and will eontinue 1o advertise the availlability of it= local
exchangy =orviees in media of geneeal distmbution throughout the oxchange armas served
Prior to this filing, Tr-County has not generally advertised the prices charged for all of the
abovicidentified services. It will do so going forward 0 accord with any specific advertising
standards that the Commission may develop

5. Based on the foregomg, ‘T'n-County respectiully request that the Commission

(o) prant a temporary waver of the requirement to provide “toll control” service; and

) grant an ETC designation o Te-County coverning all of the lecal exchange areas
that constitute its present service area i the State

Dated this /7 iay of June, 1997

Tr-County Teleosm, o

---L'/Il#.'i-kti Q.:LILJ lce'f‘

James Fekstrand, Manager




TC 97-105

o =
TRCOUNTY TELCOM, INC.

1 ~= il
October 13, 1997
RECEIVED
Mr. Camron Hoseck OCT 14 g
South Dakota Public Utiliies Commission ; 3/
State Capitol Building 'f['*ll{ft' DAFO A PUBLIC
500 East Capitol avenue ITIES C SSI0N

Pierre, South Dakota 57504-5070
Dear Mr. Hoseck

In response to your letter to Richard Cont on October | are the answers to the
three questions

1. All customers are provided with single party service

2 Tn-County Telcom Inc. is not currently offering Lifeline and Link Up
services within its exchanges, but will as required by the FCC rules, 47
CFR 54 440-54 417, make the established discount programs available
to its qualifying low-income customers beginning January 1, 1998 It1s
our understanding that while providing the Lifeline and Link Up
services is a requirement imposed on ETCs pursuant to 47 CFR. 54 405
and 54 411, it is not actually a recondition which must be met before
ETC status can properly be granted by the Commission 47 CFR
54 101 which lists the service obligations that must be met before a
carrier can receive federal universal service suppont does not specifically
reference Lifeline and Link UP services

3 Yes, we do provide dual tone multi-frequency signaling (touch tone)
free of charge to all customers

If you have questions, please contact me at (320) 283-510]

ﬁznc:rtly

7% 4

James Ekstrand EXHIBIT

Vice President I g e

P.O. Box 304 - Emery, South Dokote 57332 « Telephon=: [605) 449-4203 - FAX: [605) 449-4329




State of Minnesola
County of Pope

James Ekstrand, being first duly sworn, state that he is the Vice President
of Tr-County Telcom, that he has read the initial ETC application and the foregoing, and
the same is true to his own best knowledge information and belief

.ﬁ-,-... !.;.-I: - ol
Elizabeth L Bjurlin
Date October 13, 1997
Term expiration’ January 31, 2000







LIFELINE AND LINK UP PLAN
OF

‘ounty Telecom submits this plan pu
has been designated as an eligible telec
ties Commussion (“SDPUC™) and, as such
qualifying low-income consumers as set fo.:h
tsion. Notce of Emtry of Decision dated November
the Marter of the Investigation into the Lifeling and |
hitut A, and consistent with the enitena established under

A, Gwen=ral

The Lifeline and Link Up programs assist qualified
or reduced monthly charges and rediiced connect
¢ The assistance applies 1o a single rtelep
s principal place of residence

1 low-income consumer is a telephone sut
owing public assistance programs

a Medicaid

b Food Stamps

¢ Supplemental Secunty Income (S51)

d Federal Public Housing Assistance

¢ Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LHE A

A qualified low-income consumer is eligible 1o 1
ink Up assistance

Tri=County Telcom will advertise the avail
vices and the charges therefore using media of gen

ny rules that may be developed by the SDPUC for
cCommunications casriers

7 Inaddion, Tri-County Telcom as required by the Funal i
wotice of Entry of Decision of the SDPUC (Exhibit A), will indic.

10 the SDPUC the number of subscribers within it's service ares re
Link Up assistance In addition, this information will Le
Service Administrative Company (“USAC™)

Information as to the number of consume: quahifying for |
islance cannot currently be provided by Tri-county Telc:
5% 10 the government information necessary 1o determine b

subscribers are parucipating in the above referenced public assistan




this information Tri -!'_“rjunl_-_:.: Te l capeannot Pi’u'-]'d{'_ al thas lime

cstimate of the number of its subscribers who after January

hne and'or Link Up service Information as 10 the c
HaDscribers qualitying for Lifeline and/or Link Up can be provided aftes
Lifeline and Link Up assistance have been received by

In accord wath the SDPUC's Final Order and Decision, Notice of
Iri-County Telcom

Entry of Decis
will make application forms available 10 all of s exs:
residential customers, 10 all new customers when they apply for
telephore service, and to other persons or entities upon their request

residential

B. Lifeline

Liteline service means a retai! local service oifering for which g
consumers pay reduced charges

Liteline service includes voice grade access to the public switched network
isage, dual tone multi-frequency signaling or s functional e
service or s functional equivalent, eccess 1o CMSrgency services

EIVices, access 10 interexchange service, access 1o director
limitation

diecas 10D

assistance, and

h ]

Qualified low-income subscribers are required to submit an application form n
10 receive Lifeline service. In applying for Lifeline assistance, the subscriber must
under penalty of perjury that they are currently participating in &
qualifying public assistance programs listed in Section A 2, above In addition
subscriber must agree to notify

the qualifying public assistance program(s)

4 The total monthly Lifeline credit available to quabified consumers 15 $5 2%
County Telcom shall provide the credit 1o qualified consumers b

federal bascline support amount of $3.50 to waive the consur

Common Line charge and applying the additional authorize
$175 as a credit to the consumer's intrastate local ser

suppont amount and additional support available. totaling $5 29
“ounty Telcom  [owest taniffed (or otherwise generally availab

tor the services listed above in Section B3
Decision

ie) residennial
Per the antached SDPUC Final Order
Notice of Entry of Decision, the SDPUC has authonzed intrastate
reductions for eligible telecommunications carmiers making the a

amount of $1.75 available. The SDPUC did not establish a state

any further rate reductions (Exhibit A Findings of Fact V11 an

Lite

] ilified low IFis

i
{8 ] |

uivaient, sinale-pars

Certiiy
t least one of

Ml

ihe

Tri-County Telcomvhen they cease parucipating in

Tri-
nsumers by applying the

sumer 5 lederal End-Uses
d federal support amount of
1ce rate  The federal baseline

shiall reduce Tri-=

rale
wltud

wonal federal SUppOIt

| 1 VIH, and Conclusion
of Law Il and 1II)




Lk

STri-County Telcom will not disconnect subscnibers from their Lifeline ser
tor non-payment of toll charges unless the SDPUC, pursuant 10 47 CFR § S4401iby 1
. nas granted the company a waiver from the non-disconnect requirement

Except 10 the extent that Tri-County Telcom has obtuned a waiver fi
sl PUC pursuant to 47 CFR § 54.101(c), the company shall offer toll hinmitation
juslifving low-income consumers when they subscribe to Lifeline service |
subscriber elects to receive toll limitation, that service shall become pan of thar
subscriber’s Lifeline service
TTri-County Telcom will not collect a service deposit in order to immate Lifeline
service if the qualifying low-income consumer voluntanly elects toll blocking on theur
telephone line  However, one month's local service charges may be required as an
advance payment

€. Link Up
I Link Up means

(a) A reduction in the custiomary charge for commencing telecommunicanons
service for a single telecommunications connection ul a consumer's principal
place of residence. The reductions shall be 50 percent of the customary charge or
$30 00, whichever is less, and

(b) A deferred schedule for payment of tie charges assessed for commencing
service, for which the consumer does not pay interest The interest charges r
assessed to the consumer shall be for connection charges of up to $200 00 that we
deferred to a period not 1o exceed one year

2 Charges assessed for commencing service include any charges that are customarils

assessed for connecting subscribers to the network. These charges do not include any

permissible security deposit requirements

3 The Link Up program shall allow a consumer 10 receive the benefit of the Link Up

program for a second or subsequent time only for a principal place of residence with an

address different from the residence address at which the Link Up assistance was

provided previously

Tri=County Telcom

P. 0. Box 304

Emery, SD 57332=0304

695)449-4203

By _‘lé; .’._44__ ————— e M AR
{.'.

Nare Paosition




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILING BY TRI- ) FINDINGS OF FACT,
COUNTY TELECOM, INC. FOR DESIGNATION ) CONCLUSIONS OF LAW,
AS AN ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ) ORDER AND NOTICE OF
CARRIER ) ENTRY OF ORDER

) TC97-105

On June 19, 1997, the Publc Utlities Commission (Commission) received a reguesi for
des-gnatton as an eluglee lelecommunications carmer (ETC) from Tn-Cnun:-,r Telecom_ Inc. (Tn-
Ccunty Telecom) TnACaunty Telecom requesied designation as an ehgible lelecommunicatons
camer within the local exchange areas that constitute its serice area

The Commussion electronically transmitted notice of the filing and the intervention deadline
1o interested individuals and entiies. No person or enlity filed to intervene By order daled
November © 1997 the Commission set the heanng for this matter for 1.30 p.m. on November 19,
1947 in Room 412, State Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota

The heanng was held as scheduled Al the heanng, the Commission granted Tn-County
Telecom a one year waiver of the requirement o provide toll control service within ils service area
Al its. Dececaber 11, 1997, meeting, the Commssion granted ETC designation to Tri-County Telecom
and designated i1s study area as its service area

Based on the ewdence of record, the Commission enters the following Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law

FINDINGS OF FACT
I

On June 19, 1997, the Commission recerved a reques! for designation as an ETC from Tn-
County Telecom Tn-County Telecom requested designation as an ETC within the local exchange
areas that constitute its service area. Tn-County Telecom serves the following exchanges Claylon
(825), and Emery (449)). Exhibit 1

i

Pursuant to 47 US C § 214(e}(2), the Commussion is required 1o designate a common
camer thal meets the requirements of section 214(ej(1) as an ETC for a service area designaled
by the Commission

]

Pursuant 1o 47 US C § 214(e)(1), a common camer tha! is designaled as an ETC is eligible
to recerve universal sennce support and shall, throughout s sennce area, offer the services that are
supporned by federal universal service support mechamisms erher using s own facilibes or a
combinaton of its own fachties and resale of another camer's services The camer must also
advertise the avalability of such services and the rates for the services using media of general
distrnbution




v
The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) has designated the following services or
functionalities as those supported by federal universal service suppont mechamsms: (1) voice grade
access to the public switched network; (2) local usage. (3) dual tone mult-frequency signaling or its
functional equal, (4) single party service or its functional equivalent, (5) access to emergency
servicr 5, (B) access lo operator services, (7) access to interexchange service (3) access to
direciu.y assistance; and (9) toll imitation for qualifying low-income consumers. 47 CF.R §
54 101(a)
Vv

As pan of its obligations as an ETC, an ETC is required to make available Lifeline and Link
Up services o qualifying low-income consumers 47CFR §54 405 47CFR §54411

Vi

Tn-County Telecom offers voice grade access 1o e public swiched network to all
consumers throughout its service area.  Exhibid 1

Vil

Tn-County Telecom offers local exchange service including an amount of local usage free
of per minute charges o all consumers throughout its service ares |[d

Vil

Tn-County Telecom offers dual tone multi-frequency signaling o all consumers throughout
s service area Exhibit 2

X

Tn-County Telecom offers single party service to all consumers throughout its service area

X

Trn-County Telecom offers access to emergency services 1o all consumers throughout its
service area. Exhibit 1

Xl

Trn-County Telecom offers access lo operalor services 1o all consumers throughouw!t its
service area. |g

Xl

Tn-County Telecom offers access o interexchange services 1o all consumers throughout its
sefvice area. |d




&

Lol L vt

ST

=y

Xin

Tri-County Telecom offers access 1o direclory assistance (o all consumers throughout its
service area. |d

X

One of the services required 1o be provided by an ETC to qualifying low-income consumers
is toll limiation. 47 CF.R § 54 101(a)}(9) Toll imitation consists of both toll blocking and toll
control. 47 CF R § 54 400(d) Toll control is a service that allows consumers 1o specily a cerain
amount of toll usage that may be incurmed per month or per billing cycle. 47 CF.R. § 54 400(c). Toll
blocking 1s a service that lels consumers elect not lo allow the completion of outgoing toll calls, 47
CF.R § 54 400(b)

xv

Tr-County Telecom offers toll blocking 1o all consumers throughout its service area. Exhibit

AVl

Ti-County Telecomn does not currently offer toll control. Id In order for Tn-County Telecom
to prowvide toll control, addibonal usage Iraciung and storage capabsibes will have 10 be installed in
ils local swiiching equipment. Tn-County Telecom is attempling 10 delermine whether the
necessary software has been developed and when it mighl become available. |d

xvil

Tr-County Telecom stated thal it is faced with excephonal crcumstances conceming is
abidity to make toll control service available and requested a one year waiver from the requirement
1o provide such senice |d  Pnor to the end of the one year penod, Tn-County Telecom will report
back to the Commission with specific information indicating when the network upgrades can be
made in order 10 provide toll control. |d

XVl

With respect to the oblgaton o advertse the avalabaity of services supponed by the federal
universal sernce support mechanism and the charges for those services using media of general
distnibution, Tn-County Telecom stated thal i advertises the avaldabikty of its local exchange services
in meda of general distnbution throughout its service area. However, Tr-County Telecom has not
generally advertised the pnces for these services |d Tn-County Telecom stated its intention to
comply with any advertising standards developed by the Commuss:on. Ig

XX

Tn-County Telecom does not currently offer Lifeline and Link Up service discounts in its
exchanges Exhibd 2 Tn-County Telecom will offer the Lifeline and Link Up service discounts in
all of s service area beginming January 1, 1598, in accordance with 47 CF R §§ 54 400 10 54 417,
inclusive, and any Commission imposed requirements. Exhibit 2

XX

The Commussion finds that Tn-County Telecom cumently provides and will continue to provide
the foliowing services or functionalities throughout its service area: (1) voice grade access to the




public switched network; (2) local usage, (3) dual tone multi-frequency signaling; (4) single-party
service, (5) access lo emergency sernces, (6) access to operalor services, (7T) access 1o
interexchange service, (B) access lo direclory assistance; and (9) toll blocking for qualifying low-
INCOMa CONsSumers

XXl

The Commission finds that pursuant to 47 CF R § 54 101(c) 1 will grant Tri-County Telecom
a wawer of the requiremnent to offer loll control services until December 31, 1998 The Commission
finds that exceptional circumstances preven! Trn-County Telecom from providing tcll control at this
time due to the difficulty in obtaining the necessary software upgrades to provide the service

XX
The Commission finds that Tri-County Telecom intends to provide Lifeline and Link Up
programs o qualifying customers throughoul its service area consistent with state and federal rules

and ord-rs

XX

The Commission finds that Tn-County Telecom shall advertisa the avalability of the services
supporied by the federal universal service support mechanism and the charges therefor throughout
s service area using med:a of general distribution once each year. The Commussion further finds
that f the rate for any of the services supported by the federal universal service support mechanism
changes. the new rate must be advertisad using media of general distribution

XXV

Pursuant to 47 U.S C. § 214(e}(5), the Comrussion designates Tri-County Telecom's current
study area as /s service area

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
|

The Commission has junsdiction aver this matter pursuant to SOCL Chapters 1-26, 48-31,
and47USC §214

Pursuant 1o 47 US C. § 214(e)(2), the Commussion is required to designale a common
carmer thal meels the requirements of section 214(e)(1) as an ETC for a service area designaled
by the Cammission

Pursuant to 47 US.C. § 214(e)(1), a common camer thal is designated as an ETC is ehgible
lo receive universal service support and shall, throughout its service area, offer the services that are
supported by federal universal service support mechanisms either using its own facilities or a
combination of its own facilities and resale of another canier's services The carrier must also
advertise the availability of such services and the rates for the services using media of general
distnbution




IV

The FCC has designated the following services or functionaiiies as those supported by
federal universal service support mechanisms. (1) voice grade access 1o the pubhc switched
network, (2) local usage. (3) dual tone multi-frequency signaling or 1s functonal equal, (4) singie
party service or its functional equivalent, (5) access o emergency services. (6) access to operator
services, (7) access (o nterexchange service, (8) access 1o directory assistance, and (9) toll
hmitation for guahfying low-income consumers. 47 CF R § 54 101(a)

v

As part of ts obligations as an ETC, an ETC is required lo make available Lifeline and Link
Up services lo qualifying low-income consumers 47TCFR §54 405 47CFR §54 411

Vi
Tn-Caounty Telecom has met the requirements of 47 CF R § 54 101(a) with the exception
of the abiity to offer toll control. Pursuant to 47 CF R § 54 101(c), the Commussion concludes that
Trn-County Telecom has demonsirated exceplional circumsiances thal justify granting it a waiver of
the requirement to offer toll control untd December 31, 1998
Vil

Tn-County Telecom shall provide Lifeline and Link Up programs to qualifying customers
throughout s service area consistent with state and federal rules and orders

Vil
Tr-County Telecom shall advertise the availability of the services supporied by the federal
unwversal service support mechanism and the charges therefor using media of general distnbution
once each year |f the rate for any of the services supported by the federal universal senice support
mechanism thanges. the new rale shall be advertised using media of general distnbution
1

Pursuant to 47 US C § 214{e)(5). the Commission designates Tn-County Telecom's current
sludy area 2s ils service area

X

The Commussion designates Tn-County Telecom as an eligible telecommunications camer
for s service area

It 15 therelore

ORDERED, that Tn-County Telecom’s current study area i1s designated as is service area
and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that Tn-County Telecom shall be granted a waiver of the requirement
1o offer toll control services until December 31 1998, and it 18

FURTHER ORDERED, that Tn-County Telecom shall follow the advertising requirements as
hsted above, and il is




FURTHER ORDERED, that Tri-County Telecom is designated as an eligible
telecommunications carner for its service area

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this Order was duly entered on the _/ 7/ 22{“!, of December,

19897 Pursuant to SDCL 1-26-32, this Order will take effect 10 days after the date of receipt or
failure 1o accept delivery of the decision by the parties

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this /7~ 1'd’lr.lan.r of December, 1997

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICF BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

The undersgned berety ceifies that fhey
document has Been served today upon all pertes of
recond in Ihis doche! as Fatidd on the docked service il
Fel, by facwsmsle of by fesd clans mad o property
l&d“ﬂud-:}m with charges prepad thenson
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